

Professional Licensure Boards

Listed by profession, and then by state

State Board	Address	Telephone	Website
<hr/>			
Basic Law Enforcement Training Licensure Boards			
Alabama	Alabama Police Officers Standards and Training P.O. Box 300075; Montgomery, Alabama 36130-0075	(334) 242-4045	www.apostc.alabama.gov
Alaska	Alaska Police Standards P.O. Box 111200; Juneau, Alaska 99811	(907) 269-5511	https://dps.alaska.gov/APSC/Home
Arizona	Arizona Peace Officer Standards and Training 2643 East University Drive; Phoenix, Arizona 85034	(602) 223-2514	www.azpost.gov
Arkansas	Arkansas Commission on Law Enforcement Standards & Training P.O. Box 3106; East Camden; Arkansas 71711	(501) 682-2260	www.clest.org/regulation_1008.html
California	Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training 860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100; West Sacramento, California 95605	(916) 227-2803	www.post.ca.gov

Colorado	Colorado Police Officers Standards and Training Board Ralph L. Carr Colorado Judicial Center; 1300 Broadway, 9 th Floor; Denver, Colorado 80203	(720) 508-6721	https://www.colorado.gov/post
Connecticut	Police Standards and Training 285 Preston Avenue; Meriden, Connecticut 06450-4891	(203) 238-6505	www.ct.gov/post/site/default.asp
Delaware	Delaware State Police Training P.O. Box 430; Dover, Delaware 19903-0430	(302) 672-5455	dsp.delaware.gov
District of Columbia	District of Columbia Police Training and Standards Board 300 Indiana Avenue, NW; Suite 5059; Washington, DC 20001	(202) 727-9099	https://mpdc.dc.gov/page/dc-post-board-police-officers-standards-and-training-board
Florida	Florida Department of Law Enforcement P.O. Box 1489; Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489	(850) 410-7000	www.fdle.state.fl.us
Georgia	Georgia Peace Officers Standards and Training Council P.O.Box 349; Clarkdale, Georgia 30111-0349	(770) 732-5974	www.gapost.org/index.html
Guam	Guam POST Commission; Guam Community College P.O. Box 23069, GMF; Barrigada, Guam 96921	(671) 735-5638	https://guamecc.edu/post
Hawaii	Honolulu Police Department 93-093 Waipahu Depot Road; Waipahu, Hawaii 96797-3053	(808) 677-1474	http://www.honolulu.police.org/departments/index.php

Idaho	Idaho Peace Officer Standards and Training P.O. Box 700; Meridian, Idaho 83642-0700	(208) 884-7250	www.post.idaho.gov
Illinois	Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 4500 South Sixth Street Road; Room 173; Springfield, Illinois 62703-6617	(217) 782-4540	www.ptb.state.il.us
Indiana	Indiana Law Enforcement Training Law Enforcement Training Board P.O. Box 313; Plainfield, Indiana 46168-0313	(317) 839-5191	www.in.gov/ilea/
Iowa	Iowa Law Enforcement Academy P.O. Box 130; Johnston, Iowa 50131-0130	(515) 725-9600	www.ILEATraining.org
Kansas	Kansas Peace Officers' Standards and Training 1999 North Amidon, Suite 350; Wichita, Kansas 67203	(316) 832-9906	www.ksepost.org
Kentucky	Kentucky Department of Criminal Justice Training 521 Lancaster Rd.; Funderburk Bldg.; Richmond, Kentucky 40475-3137	(859) 622-1328	http://docjt.ky.gov
Louisiana	Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement Peace Officers Standards and Training Council; Box 3133; Baton Rouge, LA 70821-3133	(225) 342-1530	www.lcle.la.gov/POST
Maine	Criminal Justice Academy 15 Oak Grove Road; Vassalboro, Maine 04989	(207) 877-8000	www.state.me.us/dps/mcja/training/mandatory/law.htm
Maryland	Maryland Police and Correctional Training Commissions 6852 4th Street; Sykesville, Maryland 21784	(410) 875-3400	www.dpscs.state.md.us/aboutdpscs/pct/index.shtml

Massachusetts	Massachusetts Municipal Police Training Committee 6 Adam Street; Randolph, Massachusetts 02368	(781) 437-0301	www.mass.gov/mptc
Michigan	Michigan Commission on Law Enforcement Standards 927 Centennial Way; P.O. Box 30633; Lansing, Michigan 48909	(517) 636-7864	www.michigan.gov/mcoles
Minnesota	Board of Peace Officer Standards and Training 1600 University Ave., Suite 200; St. Paul, Minnesota 55104-3825	(651) 643-3060	www.post.state.mn.us
Mississippi	Mississippi Board of Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Training 1025 Northpark Dr.; Ridgeland, Mississippi 39157	(601) 977-3777	www.dps.state.ms.us
Missouri	Missouri Peace Officer Standards and Training P.O. Box 749; Jefferson City, Missouri 65102-0749	(573) 526-2765	https://dps.mo.gov/post
Montana	Montana Police Officers' Standards and Training 2260 Sierra Road, East; Helena, Montana 59602	(406)444-9976	www.post.mt.gov
Nebraska	Nebraska Law Enforcement Training Center 3600 North Academy Road; Grand Island, Nebraska 68801-0403	(308)385-6030	www.nletc.nebraska.gov
Nevada	Commission on Peace Officers Standards and Training 5587 Wa Pai Shore Avenue; Carson City, Nevada 89701	(775)687-7678	post.state.nv.us

New Hampshire	Police Standards and Training 17 Institute Drive; Concord, New Hampshire 03301-7413	(603)271-2133	www.pstc.nh.gov
New Jersey	New Jersey Police Services Section P.O. Box 085; Trenton, New Jersey 08625- 0085	(609)376-2800	www.njptc.org
New Mexico	Department of Public Safety Training and Recruiting Division 4491 Cerrillos Road; Santa Fe, New Mexico 87507-9721	(505)827-9251	www.lea.nm.gov
New York	New York State Division of Criminal Justice Services, Office of Public Safety; 80 South Swan St.; Albany NY 12210	(518)457-2667	www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/ops
North Carolina	North Carolina Criminal Justice Education and Training 1700 Tryon Park Drive; Raleigh, North Carolina 27610	(919)661-5980	http://www.ncdoj.gov/About-DOJ/Law-Enforcement-Training-and-Standards.aspx
North Dakota	North Dakota Police Officers Standards and Training Board P.O. Box 1054; Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1054	(701)328-5500	www.post.nd.gov
Ohio	Ohio Peace Officer Training Commission; Ohio Peace Officer Training Academy; P.O. 309; London, Ohio 43140	(740)845-2700	www.OhioAttorneyGeneral.gov/opotc
Oklahoma	Oklahoma Council on Law Enforcement Education and Training 2401 Egypt Road; Ada, Oklahoma 74820-0669	(405)239-5152	www.ok.gov/cleet

Oregon	Department of Public Safety Standards and Training 4190 Aumsville Highway, SE; Salem, Oregon 97317	(503)378-2332	www.oregon.gov/DPSST
Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania Municipal Police Officers Education and Training Commission 8002 Bretz Drive; Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17112-9748	(717)346-7749	https://mpoetc.psp.pa.gov
Rhode Island	Police Academy, Flanagan Campus 1762 Louisquisset Pike; Lincoln, Rhode Island 02865	(401)722-5808	www.rimpa.dps.ri.gov
South Carolina	South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy 5400 Broad River Road; Columbia, South Carolina 29212	(803)896-7777	www.sccja.sc.gov
South Dakota	RSouth Dakota Law Enforcement Officers Standards & Training 1302 East Highway 14, Suite 5 Pierre, South Dakota 57501-8505	(605)773-3584	http://dci.sd.gov/LawEnforcementTraining/StandardsandTrainingCommission.aspx
Tennessee	Tennessee Law Enforcement Training Academy 3025 Lebanon Road; Nashville, Tennessee 37214-2217	(615)741-4448	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/post.html
Texas	Texas Commission on Law Enforcement 6330 U.S. Hwy 290 East; Suite 200; Austin, Texas 78723	(512)936-7700	http://www.tcole.texas.gov/
Utah	Peace Officer Standards and Training 410 West 9800 South; Sandy, Utah 84070	(801)256-2300	post.utah.gov

Vermont	Vermont Criminal Justice Training Council 317 Academy Road - Main Building; Pittsford, Vermont 05763	(802)483-6228	www.vcjtc.state.vt.us
Virginia	Virginia Department of Criminal Justices Services 1100 Bank Street, 12th Floor; Richmond, Virginia 23219	(804)786-4000	https://www.dcjs.virginia.gov/about-dcjs/
U. S. Virgin Islands	United States Virgin Islands P.O.S.T.; #1 Estate Diamond; Frederiksted, Virgin Islands 00840	(340)778-1250	http://www.vipd.gov.vi/Departments/Office_of_the_Police_Commissioner/Training_Bureau.aspx
Washington	Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission 19010 1st Ave., South; Burien, Washington 98148	(206)835-7300	www.cjtc.state.wa.us
West Virginia	LEPS Programs; West Virginia State Police 123 Academy Drive; Dunbar, West Virginia 25064	(304)766-5847	http://www.djcs.wv.gov/law-enforcement-professional-standards/Pages/default.aspx _Site address for the Law Enforcement Professional Standards (LEPS) Subcommittee (POST body) of the West Virginia Division of Justice and Community Services (DJCS) website www.dcjs.wv.gov/law-enforcement-training/Documents/149CSR2.pdf Site address for equivalent certification (reciprocity) rule/requirements
Wisconsin	Wisconsin Training and Standards Bureau 17 West Main Street; Madison, Wisconsin 53707	(608)266-9606	www.wilenet.org
Wyoming	Peace Officers Standards and Training (POST) 1556 Riverbend Dr.; Douglas, WY 82633	(307)358- 4563Ext. #224	attorneygeneral.state.wy.us/post.htm